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To: Jean Rissmiller <jean.rissmiller@gmail.com>

William G. “Bill” Howell
Lycanman0187@outlook.com
Lycanman0187@me.com

© 970-481-1243
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“My Day Starts When Yours Ends”
“Retreat Hell, | Just Go Here”

Psalms 144.1
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THE MAN IN THE AREA — It is not the critic who counts; not the man who points out how the strong man stumbles, or
where the doer of deeds could have done them better. The credit belongs to the man who is actually in the arena, whose
face is marred by dust and sweat and blood; who strives valiantly; who errs, who comes short again and again, because
there is no effort without error and shortcomings; but how does actually strive to do the deeds; who knows great
enthusiasms, the great devotions; who spends himself in a worthy cause; who at the best knows in the end the triumph of
high achievement, and who at the worst, if he fails, at least fails while daring greatly, so that his place shall never be with
those cold and timid souls who neither know victory nor defeat.

Theodore Roosevelt 23 April 1910

From: hillkris

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 6:38 AM
To: William Howell

Subject: FW: EPHS First Week of School

Morning, Bill!
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Just forwarding the newsletter that is circulated through the school community that includes the wonderful tradition (
senior parking spots) Sunrise Rotary has made possible!

We are collaborating with journalism students and the local papers to get the information in there and out to the general
public soon.

Student Spirit Squad. Has made locker decorations for every fall sport, band, cheerleaders and all the Student
managers. We are planning a fundraiser for the Homecoming Game in October.

There is a great energy in the building and we will continue to build on that!

Grateful, Kristen Hill

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Rachelle Ruiz <Rachelle_Ruiz@estesschools.org>

Date: 9/6/23 5:03 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Estes Park School District R-3 Recipients <recipients@psdr3.parentlink.net>
Subject: EPHS First Week of School
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Back To Sch

EPHS!

August 29th, 2023

Senior Traditions

Getting traditions going at EPHS! This is the second year the seniors have painted special
parking spots at the high school. They turned out spectacular! A big thanks to Sunrise Rotary for
sponsoring and Kristen Hill and the Senior Spirit Squad for all of their support.

Go Fight Win!
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All in the first week we have had Volleyball, Golf and Football games. Starting out running!
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New Freshmen walking into school on Monday morning ready to start the new school year!

Monica Sims

Monica is using Smore to create beautiful newsletters
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You are receiving this email because of your relationship with Estes Park School District R-3. If you wish to stop receiving email updates
sent through the Finalsite service, please unsubscribe.
Estes Park School District R-3 | 1605 Brodie Avenue, Estes Park, CO 80517 | 970-586-2361
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